Walter G. MacFariand, IV
YVice Presicdent

Limenck Lenerating Station
| ]
» %

PECO NUCLEAR PEC? Envrgy Company

PO Pax 2300

A Unit of PECO Energy g%m;r!)gaj 33019464 0920

Fax 610 718 3008
Pager 1 800 672 2285 #8320

10CFR 8§5.57
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50-353
License Nos. NPr-39
NPF-85
Mr. Hubert Miller, Regional Administrator
U S Nuciear Regulatory Commission
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475 Allendale Road
King of Prussia, PA 19406

SUBJECT. Limerick Generating Station, Units 1 and 2
Licensed Operator Renewal Applications

Dear Mr. Miller:

This letter is a request for renewal of operator licenses in accordance with 10CFR 55.57. Enclosed are
the original and two copies of the Personal Qual fication Statement - Licensee (NRC Form 398) and the
Centification of Medical Examination by Facility Licensee (NRC Form 396) for the renewal of the
following Reactor Operator and Senior Reactor Operator licenses

Robert £ Abruzzese SOP-11008 55-60236 08/14/97

John N. Koell SOP-11007 55-60201 08/14/97

Edward V. McAvoy SOP-11009 55-60257 08/14/97

James J. Ahem, Jr OP-10937 55.61473 08/14/97 ‘
Mark R. Arnosky OP-10941 55-61474 08/14/97

Jean B. Broillet, |1l OP-10938 55-61475 08/14/97 |

John A. Heidelbaugh OP-10940 5561477 08/14/97

Eugene C. Michelson OP-10939 5661478 08/14/67 / p Lf’-?
George R. Stewart OP-10942 55-81479 08/14/5 7 4L a3

These applicants have a continued need for their license, have competently and safely carried out their
license duties, and will continue to be engaged in plant operations directly. These applicants have
satisfactorily completed the approved requalification program.

Thank you for your attention to this matter.
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Enclosures

XC: G. W. Meyer, Chief, Operator Licensing & Human Performance Branch,
Division of Reactor Safety, Region 1, USNRC (w/0 enclosures)
N. 8. Perry, USNRC, Senior Resident Inspector, LGS (w/0 enclosures)
Document Control Desk, USNRC, Washington, DC (v/o enciosures)
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